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Cook County
Chicago
   Demolition and New Construction, SACRED Apartments
   3201 E. 92nd St., 3203 E. 92nd St., 3207-09 E. 92nd St., 3216 E. 92nd St., 3204 E. 93rd St., 3208 E. 93rd
   St., 3210 E. 93rd St., 9217 S. Brandon Ave., 9219 S. Brandon Ave., 9225 S. Brandon Ave., 9227 S.
   Brandon Ave., 9231 S. Brandon Ave., 9235 S. Brandon Ave., 9237 S. Brandon Ave., 9239 S. Brandon Ave.,
   9241 S. Brandon Ave., 3217 E. 92nd St., 3219 E. 92nd St.; 3236, 3242, 3248, 3254, 3260 E. 92nd St.; 3251
   E. 92nd St., 9230 S. Burley Ave.
   SHPO Log #004110322
 
December 2, 2022
 
Kevin Laberge
City of Chicago, Illinois
Department of Assets, Information and Services
Bureau of Environmental, Health & Safety Management
30 N. LaSalle St., Suite 300
Chicago, IL 60602-2575
 
Dear Mr. Laberge:

Thank you for requesting comments from our office concerning the possible effects of your project on 
cultural resources.  Our comments are required by Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 
1966, as amended, and its implementing regulations, 36 CFR 800:  "Protection of Historic Properties".  We 
concur that the property at 3217 E. 92nd Street is eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic 
Places.

Also, we concur that the proposal to demolish 3217 E. 92nd Street constitutes an adverse effect as defined in 
36 CFR 800.5.

You should continue to work with this office to develop a plan to mitigate this adverse effect.  Please note that 
the culvert must not be demolished prior to the resolution of the disposition of this historic property.

Please note that the other potentially eligible properties - 3201 E. 92nd St., 3203 E. 92nd St., 3207-09 E. 92nd 
St., 3216 E. 92nd St., 3204 E. 93rd St., 3208 E. 93rd St., 3210 E. 93rd St., 9217 S. Brandon Ave., 9219 S. 
Brandon Ave., 9225 S. Brandon Ave., 9227 S. Brandon Ave., 9231 S. Brandon Ave., 9235 S. Brandon Ave., 
9237 S. Brandon Ave., 9239 S. Brandon Ave., and 9241 S. Brandon Ave. - will need additional review if a 
future project is submitted to our office.

Please contact CJ Wallace, Cultural Resources Coordinator, at 217/785-5027 or at 
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Carol.Wallace@illinois.gov with any questions.

Sincerely, 

Carey L. Mayer , AIA 
Deputy State Historic
  Preservation Officer

mailto:Carol.Wallace@illinois.gov

